
 
           

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

   
 

   
     
 

  
   
   
   

  
  

  
   

 
 

   
  

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

CD20-30 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 

CHILDREN’S DIVISION 

P.O. BOX 88 

JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 

July 2, 2020 

TO: ALL CHILDREN’S DIVISION STAFF 

FROM: Erica M. Signars, Special Assistant Professional 
Missouri Department of Social Services 

SUBJECT: Fair Haven Children’s Home 
3132 N Fair Haven Loop 
Strafford, MO 65757 

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform staff that effective immediately, Fair 
Haven Children’s Home, a residential treatment agency for children and youth, has 
voluntarily closed. Fair Haven Children’s Home is now licensed as a child placing 
agency to license foster homes. 

If you have any questions regarding the residential closing, please contact Jennifer 
Richter, State Supervisor, Residential Program Unit, at 573-751-4954. If you have 
questions or comments regarding the child placing licensure, please contact Amy 
Martin, Program Manager, at 573-526-8040. 


